
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Wednesday, November 01, 2023 1 :01 PM 
Clayton Lewis 

Marissa Ramos; Hong Wang 

FILED 11/1/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 05915-2023 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Subject: RE: Docket No 20230120 - Sun Communities dba Sunlake Estates - [CLK note: Utility 

name in application does not match name as shown in MCD.] 

Clayton, 

The corrective letter filed by Sunlake/ Deterding today (DN 05914-2023), shows the company name 
with "LLC" rather than "L.L.C." Thus, it does not match name shown in MCD and Dept of State. 
However, per your email below, we will updated the docket title to reflect "L.L.C." Additionally, since 
the docket is for water and wastewater rather than just water, the docket suffix is also being changed 
from WU to WS. 

Let us know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Dorothy 

From: Clayton Lewis <CLewis@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 1:52 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Docket No 20230120 - Sun Communities dba Sunlake Estates - [CLK note: Utility name in application does not 

match name as shown in MCD.] 

Dorothy, 

This email is in reference to the docket title for DN 20230120. 

The Docket title is "Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by Sun Communities d/b/a 
Sunlake Estates." 
Per [CLK note: Utility name in application does not match name as shown in MCD.J 

MCD has the company name as Sunlake Estates Utilities, L.L.C. The Utility 's name in MCD matches what is 
listed with the Department of State. 

Therefore, staff re uests that the Utility name within the docket title be u dated to the following : "A lication 
for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by Sunlake Estates Utilities, L.L.C." 
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